
From: 	 Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
To: 	 Breuer, Lanny A. 
Sent: 	 3/10/2011 9:10:53 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

Please 

This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

From: Breuer, Lanny A. <Lanny.Breuer©usdoj.gov > 
To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
Sent: Thu Mar 10 08:04:31 2011 
Subject: RE: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

Carlos, Are we having our regular 9:30 call today? Lanny 

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) [mailto:PascualC©state.gov ] 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 3:04 AM 
To: Breuer, Lanny A.; Laura.Sweeney©SMOJMD.USDOlgov; 	ATF iken.melsorl 	ATF ._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

L 	Daniel A. Restropo i;1 Kevin M. O'Reilly 
Cc: Rooney, Matthew M :,-Jatob-S-OFITRObita Sjeeley, John D (Mexico City); Williams, James H (Mexico City) 
Subject: Fw: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

Help! See below. 

This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

From: 1 	Carlos Pascual 
To: PakifaT,Tailos (Mexico Cit0 
Sent: Thu Mar 10 01:52:52 2011 
Subject: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case 

Colleagues, 

op 
DOJ-FF-00772 



op 

Many thanks. 

Carlos 

Our original points: 

op 
State/Privacy email follows. 

On Thu, Mar 10, 2011 at 1:42 AM, Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) <PascualC@state.gov > wrote: 

This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

DOJ-FF-00773 



To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
Cc: Feeley, John D (Mexico City) 
Sent: Thu Mar 10 00:35:24 2011 
Subject: draft 

Carlos, following_this evening's 

State 

DOJ-FF-00774 
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